

Kelly M. Crowe

From: William Detwiler <william.detwiler@tylin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Kelly M. Crowe
Cc: Jenny Alonso; Gary Volenec; Ahmad Hammoud; Kevin Ducharme; Ed Palacio; Jeffry Marcus; Vikas Jain
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

My misunderstanding. Of course we are happy to continue through December 31, 2022.

Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 1:36:11 PM
To: William Detwiler <william.detwiler@tylin.com>
Cc: Jenny Alonso <jenny.alonso@tylin.com>; Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ahmad Hammoud <ahmad.hammoud@tylin.com>; Kevin Ducharme <kevin.ducharme@tylin.com>; Ed Palacio <ed.palacio@tylin.com>; Jeffry Marcus <jeffry.marcus@tylin.com>; Vikas Jain <vikas.jain@tylin.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

You don't often get email from kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi William,

We previously extended the contract for two years to August 1, 2022 but are extending it for a few months to December 31, 2022. Please confirm you would still like to extend.

Kelly

From: William Detwiler <william.detwiler@tylin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Cc: Jenny Alonso <jenny.alonso@tylin.com>; Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ahmad Hammoud <ahmad.hammoud@tylin.com>; Kevin Ducharme <kevin.ducharme@tylin.com>; Ed Palacio <ed.palacio@tylin.com>; Jeffry Marcus <jeffry.marcus@tylin.com>; Vikas Jain <vikas.jain@tylin.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kelly, we are happy to extend the agreement 2-years. To clarify the extension is to December 31, 2024? Below the date is stated as December 31, 2022.

Regards,
Bill

William Detwiler, PE

TYlin

From: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Retired - Francisco Alonso <francisco.alonso@tylin.com>

Cc: Jenny Alonso <jenny.alonso@tylin.com>; William Detwiler <william.detwiler@tylin.com>; Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Subject: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hello,

The City of Key West would like to extend the General Engineering Services Agreement under Resolution 17-207 and extended for a two (2) year period per Resolution 21-142. The current extension expires on August 1, 2022 and staff is proposing to further extend the contract until December 31, 2022.

Please reply as soon as possible to this email to confirm your company is interested in renewing your company's services. The request for extension will be presented at the August 2, 2022 City Commission meeting for approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelly M. Crowe, P.E.

Utilities Director

City of Key West

305 809-3967

